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Mr. J. W. Hitch, Assis' ant Chief
Livision of Licensing & h..,alations
U. S. Atomic nergy Commission
Pashington 25, D. C.

Dear Sir:

I would like to amend, or correct, our Ey-Product Material
Lincense No. 24-3090-1, dated October 1, 1957

At the time I applied for the license, I admitted,by letter,
that we were possessors of nine (9) 50 millicurio and five (5) 25
millicurie sources of Cobalt 60. At that time it was my intention
to dispose our stock down to four (4) 50 millicurie and three (3) |
25 millicurie sources, for that is the amount we now have in active I

service.

Upon investigating the expense of disposal, our company de-
;cided to keep what we had on the chance that we could use them in,

the future cheaper than disposing of them now.

Your Mr. Jack T. Southerland suggested that I reapply for
license, that our position would be positive, due to these changes
in my company's decision.

In making this changs, may the license now read that our stock
is as follows:

Nine (9) 50 millicurie, and
Five (5) 25 millicure sources of Cobalt 60

The: rest of the license should remain the same, except that
will you insert my name, R. W. SLAVENS, instead of S. E. McDowell as
licensee. I r.m the supervisor of the department - Mr. McDowell is nor
foreman. If it is your wish to let the name remain as it is now, there
is no serious objection, only the matter of acknowledging my responsibility.

Respectfully yours,

( 2 ?l. k . J g\"
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. & R. W. Slavens \
"

y.. _ Electrical Supervisar
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